

COPY

March 11, 1938

Mr. J. L. Mathieson
247 Hickox
Santa Fe, N. M.

Re: SE¹ Sec. 12-6N-7E. Well No. 1
Chief Oil and Gas Co.

Dear Mr. Mathieson:

The drilling bond to cover the above designated well has not yet been received by the Commission, which permitted Mr. Orville Lee to proceed with drilling operations upon said well, with the understanding that the bond, of course, would be supplied. Nearly two months have gone, and no bond. I trust that the supplying of this bond will not be further delayed.

It was our understanding at the time of permitting Mr. Lee to proceed with the well that if he could not supply the corporate surety bond himself, some of his associates would do so.

In the belief that you have some interest in this well, this letter is being sent you, in the kindest spirit, however, and the desire to cooperate with you and those in interest.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

By Carl B. Livingston
Attorney

CBL:m

Copy

Division of Conservation
Bureau of Land Management
Washington, D. C.

Re: [illegible]
[illegible]

The following is a copy of the letterhead memorandum of the Bureau of Land Management, Department of the Interior, dated [illegible] and captioned as above.

The letterhead memorandum of the Bureau of Land Management, Department of the Interior, dated [illegible] and captioned as above, is being forwarded to you for your information.

The letterhead memorandum of the Bureau of Land Management, Department of the Interior, dated [illegible] and captioned as above, is being forwarded to you for your information.

Very truly yours,

[illegible]

[illegible]
[illegible]
[illegible]